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Decket No. 5C 254
Docket No. 50-265 |

l
Commonwealth Edisen Company |

ATTN: fir. Cordell Reed I
Senior Vice President '

Opus West Ill J
1400 Opus Place ;
Downers Grove, IL 60515 l

i

Dear Mr. Reed:

We have received >%r submittal dated January 13, 1992, which transmitted your !
propos<-r' objectives and scope of participation for the Quad Cities Nuclear
Genertung Station's emergency preparedness exercise scheduled for
April 29, 1992. We have reviewed your submittal and have determined that your
proposed objectives and scope of participation are acceptable.

If you have any questions or wish to change your objectives or level of
participation, please have your staf f contact Mr. T. Ploski of rny staff
at (708) 790-5034.

Sincerely.
|

YL f9
L. Robert Greger, Chief ;

Reactor Programs Branch '

|

cc: D.' Gall % Vice President - SWR |

Operations
T. Kovach, Nuclear

Licensing Manager
R. L. Bax, Station Manager
DCD/XB (RIDS)

|
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; Resident Inspectors LaSalle
|

Dresden, Quad Cities
Richard Hubbar*
J. W. McCaffri , Chief, Public

Utilities P :sion
L. O'i shan , NR* JM
Robert Newmann, Of fice of Public

Counsel, State of Illinois Center
i D. Bement, FEMA, P,egion V
| R. Bissell, FEMA, Region VII
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